

Inter-Club Council Minutes

Date: November 4th, 2019 Time: 2:30-3:30 p.m. | Location: 9C-Stage

- a) CALL TO ORDER
 - A. Meeting called to order at 2:33 PM.
- b) FLAG SALUTE
- c) APPROVAL OF MINUTES October 21, 2019 1st: Math and Engineering Club, 2nd: Biology Club, approved by majority
- d) ROLL CALL- Attendance was taken by roll sheet at the beginning of the meeting
- e) OPEN FORUM:

The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.

- A. Ray, SC Village- Ray discussed the possible opportunity for clubs to participate in paintball activity, it would be at a discounted rate. Ray stayed until the end of the meeting to ask any specific questions.
- f) GUEST SPEAKERS -
 - A. Andy Shin, A.S. Finance Senator & Sophia Ruiz, A.S. Environmental Senator
 - i. Jshin32@student.mtsac.edu
 - ii. Sruiz75@student.mtsac.edu
 - 1. Andy and Sophia gave a presentation on sustainability on campus and emphasized the importance of student contribution to create a more sustainable environment on campus. They also shared an opportunity to get involved during Earth Week in April. Please send them an email if you are interested in participating.
- g) REPORT
 - A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker
 - i. Upcoming Events:
 - 1. Blood Drive Nov. 6, 2019 10am 4pm @ 9C-Stage
 - 2. Blood Drive Mobile Nov. 5, 2019 10am 4pm @ Mountie Café Walkway
 - a. Julia Walker went over the Blood Drive and reviewed the time and location. She also shared this is a great opportunity for clubs to earn points.
 - 3. Volunteer Fair Nov. 13, 2019 10am -1pm @ Kerr's Corner
 - a. Julia Walker announced the volunteer fair and shared there will be organizations from off-campus as well as on-campus who will have opportunities to volunteer. Flyers were passed out to each representative.
 - ii. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu

a. Julia Walker informed clubs of volunteer opportunities at the Mountie Fresh Food Pantry every 2nd Tuesday of the month. She will send the flyer out via email after the meeting.

B. ICC Co-Chair, Amy Truong

- i. Collaboration Forms deadline
 - 1. Amy Truong reminded reps of the collaboration forms need to be turned in if their RSCO would like to earn points for collaborating with other RSCOs or Associated Students. The deadline was set for the Thursday before finals and they can be turned in at the Associated Students Office, which is locate in the 9C Student Life Center.
- ii. Leaving ICC Meetings Early
 - 1. Amy Truong explained issues of reps missing ICC meetings which ultimately leads to missing important information and opportunities to collaborate with other RSCOs. She also shared, if clubs do not attend the entire meeting (arriving late/leaving early) there will be deduction of points (half credit for attending). If you are unable to make the meeting, please send another officer to attend on your behalf. She encouraged reps to communicate with their ICC Co-Chairs regarding attendance.
- iii. Contact: atruong37@student.mtsac.edu

C. ICC Co-Chair, Kian Bidari

- i. Importance of ICC meeting attendance
 - 1. Kian Bidari reminded clubs of the importance of attending ICC meetings and to make sure to sign in to receive credit for attending. He also went over the ICC Constitution. Kian also asked which clubs still need agreement forms, Nicole (ICC Secretary) noted club names. They will email agreement forms to the clubs.
- ii. Contact: kbidari@student.mtsac.edu
- D. ICC Senator, Janely Navarro
 - i. Upcoming Associated Students Events:
 - 1. Election Day Celebration Nov. 5, 2019 11am 8pm @ Bldg. 3 Gym
 - a. Janely Navarro encouraged clubs to attend and show support as well as volunteer which would be a collaboration opportunity.
 - 2. Pizza with President Nov. 12, 2019 1pm 2pm Bldg. 10
 - 3. Holiday Celebration Dec. 5, 2019 12pm 2pm @ 9C Stage
 - a. Janely Navarro went over upcoming events and encouraged clubs to volunteer. She also asked clubs to sign up to participate in the Holiday Celebration on the back of our sign in sheet. She will contact them directly with more details.
 - ii. Contact: jnavarro152@student.mtsac.edu

h) UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

i) ACTION ITEMS

- A. PTK Constitution Revision
 - i. John; PTK Representative went over the updates to their constitution, however, further changes had to be made because of the conflict with the A.S. constitution.
 - 1. Motion to table PTK constitution 1st: SAGA, 2nd: Filmmakers Club

i) BOARD COMMUNICATION

Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

- 1. Nigel, ACCESS- Invited clubs to join them at their meeting for a discussion on stress and anxiety along with guest speaker Livier Martinez on Nov 5th 2:3pm 4pm at 26A 1891
- 2. Destiny, Astronomical Club- Shared information on Telescope Night every 1st Friday of the month in Building 60 7pm- 10:30pm; she also invited clubs to come to their Planetarium Show, there are 12 shows a month at 26C behind the clock tower
- 3. Christian, Psychology Club- Shared information on Psych Day (free entry) on Nov 15th from 8:30am to 2:30pm; They are also setting up a Giving Drive from Nov. 5 25 where people can give items to charity; they are looking to collaborate with other clubs
- 4. Reina, MEChA- El Centro will be hosting a workshop about decolonizing Thanksgiving; she also shared Dia De Los Muertos event will be Nov. 21
- 5. Precious, Math & Engineering Club- Shared tutoring is offered on Fridays in Building 61 Rm #181 2pm 4pm
- 6. Jessica & Jenay, Political Science & Philosophy Club- Invited clubs to the Ethics Bowl happening Nov. 5th 1pm - 3pm at 9C-Stage
- 7. Janel, SAGA Club- Will be hosting a carnival with games & mazes happening Nov 5th from 5pm-9pm in Kerr's Corner
- 8. Patricia ,EAGLE- announced Wildlife Sanctuary clean up, meeting up @ Building 7 Rm # 1205 @ 4:30pm
- 9. Kyle, Engineering Club- announced RockStok event where members will receive Rocketry certification on Nov 8th & 9th, email if interested in going or would like help making own rocket
- 10. Julian, NAISA- will be making altars for Dia de Los Muertos and available to help other clubs, Nov. 6th 4pm at the Makerspace
- k) ADJOURNMENT -Meeting Adjourned @ 3:26pm
 - A. Next meeting: November 18, 2019 @ 2:30pm 9C-Stage